

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### **JITHIN K.R**

Kannazhath House  
Cheppanam, Panangadu P. O.  
Kumbalam panchayathu  
Ernakulam District  
Kerala-682506  
Mob : 8281258993  
Mail : jithinkr93@gmail.com

### CAREER OBJECTIVE

To work as a facilitator for an organization where I can utilize my skill and talent effectively and efficiently for the growth and development of that organization as well as personnel aspects by entering my competency and capability.

### PERSONAL PROFILE

|                         |  |
|-------------------------|--|
| Age & Date of Birth     | : 30 years, 27-01-1993   |
| Sex                     | : Male   |
| Father's Name           | : Radhakrishnan  |
| Marital Status          | : Married  |
| Nationality             | : Indian   |
| Linguistic Abilities    | : Malayalam, English & Hindi   |
| Technical Qualification | : MS Office, Networking, C Programming,<br>Java, Hardware Troubleshooting. |

## **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION**

| <b>Course</b>                            | <b>Year</b> | <b>Institution</b>                              | <b>University/Board</b>                        | <b>Percentage (%)</b> |
|--|-------------|---|--|-----------------------|
| DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER HARDWARE MAINTENANCE | 2010-2013   | GOV.POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, KADUTHURUTHY, KOTTAYAM | Board of Technical Education Department        | 65                    |
| PLUS TWO                                 | 2008-2010   | GOV.BOYS HSS,TRIPUNITHURA                       | Board of Higher Secondary Examinations, Kerala | 60                    |
| S.S.L.C                                  | 2008        | VHSS PANANGADU                                  | Board of Public Examinations, Kerala           | 73                    |

## **EXPERIENCE**

| <b>Employer</b>  | <b>Designation</b>        | <b>Period</b>                |
|--|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| <b>INFOLINK</b><br>(An ISO 9001:2008 Certified IT Firm)<br>Nazareth towers, Shenoy's<br>Jn,M.G.Road,cochin35, Kerala<br>Tel:0484-2380391,<br>Web: <a href="http://www.infolinkit.com">www.infolinkit.com</a> | Customer Support Engineer | <b>1 Year</b><br>(2013-2014) |

|   |   |  |
|---|---|--|
| <p><b>PCS Technology Limited</b></p> <p>PCS House,35/1640 A&amp;A1 South<br/>Janata Road,Palarivatam,Kochi,<br/>Kerala-682 025<br/>Tel: 0484-2330178,<br/><a href="http://www.pcstech.com">www.pcstech.com</a></p>        | <p>Customer Support Engineer</p> <p>EMP.NO: 32970</p> | <p><b>6 Months</b></p>                         |
| <p><b>ACCEL FRONTLINE</b></p> <p>No:100- 64/2401,first floor,<br/>Vithayathil building, veekshanam<br/>Road,kochi<br/>TEL-0484-2353061,2381755<br/><a href="http://www.accelfrontline.com">www.accelfrontline.com</a></p> | <p>Customer Support Engineer</p> <p>EMP.NO: 43308</p> | <p><b>2 Year</b><br/>(2015-2017)</p>           |
| <p><b>Centre for Development of<br/>Imaging Technology<br/>(C-DIT)</b><br/>(under Government of Kerala)<br/>Thiruvananthapuram,<br/><a href="http://www.cdit.org">www.cdit.org</a></p>                                    | <p>System Assistant<br/>(e-Court Project)</p>         | <p><b>6 Months</b></p>                         |
| <p><b>Institute of Human Resources<br/>Development<br/>(IHRD)</b><br/>(Established by Government of<br/>Kerala)<br/>Ernakulam<br/><a href="http://www.ihrd.ac.in">www.ihrd.ac.in</a></p>                                  | <p>System Assistant<br/>(e-Court Project)</p>         | <p><b>(3 year 6 months)</b><br/>2018- 2021</p> |

|  |  |   |
|--|--|---|
| <b>Centre for Development of Imaging Technology (C-DIT)</b><br>(under Government of Kerala)<br>Thiruvananthapuram,<br><a href="http://www.cdit.org">www.cdit.org</a> | Technical Assistant<br><br>(Election department) | <b>(6 months)</b><br><br><b>2021-2022</b> |
| <b>Amrita Hospital</b><br><b>Edapally, Ernakulam</b>   | System Analyst                                   | <b>2022- till working</b>                 |

**DECLARATION**

I here by declare that the above furnished details are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: PANANGAD

Date:

**JITHIN K.R**